
City of St. George 
175 East 200 North 

St. George, UT 84770 
 

High Voltage Underground Power Distribution 
Bidder Prequalification Form 

 
Instructions:  Elaboration of the following requested information or additional 
information deemed to be useful for evaluation of your company’s capabilities may be 
attached to this form.  Your completed form will be kept in confidence and retained by 
the City of St. George and will utilized solely as a basis for determining qualified 
responsible bid sources. 
 
Firm Name:             Date:       
 
Permanent Address           Phone:       
      
 
President or Owner:       
 
Contact Person:            Phone:       
 
Date Company Organized:      If Incorporated, what state:        
 
Years in business under present name:       
 
Number of years performing high voltage underground power distribution:       
 
If bonded:  Total Bonding Capacity:       

Bonding Company Name:       Phone:      
 
Current work value under contract:        Work Value completed last year:       
 
Approximate value of capital equipment owned by firm:        

(Supply a list of major pieces of equipment used for high voltage underground power 
installation) 

 
Percent of work performed by own staff:       Total number of employees:       
 
Of total number employees, list the number of each personnel staffed: 

Certified Journeyman lineman (or equivalent for underground system work):       
 Apprentice Lineman:      Laborers:             Equipment Operators:      
 Management:        Crew Supervisors:       

 



If the firm has in house engineering capabilities, list licenses and certifications: (i.e. 
general engineering, contractor’s license)       
      
 
The following questions and listed items shall be answered and addressed: (attached 
additional sheets as required) 
 
Has the firm: Failed to complete a contract?  Yes     No If yes, please explain: 
      
 Been involved in a bankruptcy or reorganization?  Yes  No 

 Pending judgments, claims or suits?   Yes   No 

 Received the City of St. George’s Underground Power Construction 
Standards and does the firm understand them thoroughly?  Yes  No 

 
 Reviewed the latest NESC Standards and does your firm follow the 

requirements?  Yes   No 
 
 Require instruction of the NESC requirements for the employees?  Yes 

 No If Yes, which sections?       
  
 Require a certain amount of hours of training to be a lead worker on high 

voltage terminations?   Yes  No If yes, state the amount or extent of 
training.      

  
 Require training of handling URD wire for all employees:  Yes No 
  
 If yes, state the amount and extent of training required                
  
 Require a supervisor or journeyman lineman to be on site at all times while 

performing URD installation?  Yes   No 
 
List all underground high voltage power distribution projects completed by the firm 
within the last three (3) years.  Include owner/contract, title, address, phone, magnitude of 
contract, location of job, year completed. Attach additional sheets as required.       
      
      
      
      
      
 
Provide name and brief description or resume of key personnel. (i.e. crew supervisors, 
management)       
      
      
      



      
 
If our company is pre-qualified and approved, I agree to warranty our workmanship for 
one year after final acceptance by the City of St. George and I certify that the above 
information contained in this qualification statement is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge. 
 

Name of Company:      

 

By:  ____________________________________________________________________ 

Title:       

Date:       

  
 
 
 


